
 

CLERK’S OFFICE MEMO 
 
To: Government Affairs Committee 
 
From: Steven A. Braatz, Jr., City Clerk 
 
Meeting Date: May 30, 2023 
 
Subject: Consideration of Class A/B/C alcohol license renewal applications for the 

2023-2024 license period 
 
 
A. Issue 
 

Attached is the list of alcohol licensees that submitted applications thru May 22, 2023 and are ready 
for approval. 
 

B. Qualifications 
 
Criminal background checks were conducted on all agents listed on the applications. There were no 
violations that were substantially related to licensing activities and/or no habitual offenses.  The 
Agents met all other qualifications. 
 

C. Department Reviews 
 

• Police Department: No issues.  
• Fire Department: No issues. 
• Health Department: No issues. 
• Finance:  Any outstanding personal property or real estate taxes shall be paid in full prior to 

issuance. 
 

D. Notable Mentions 
 
The following businesses have communicated to us that they have chosen not to renew: 
 

• Adriatic Seafood and Steak – Class B Beer and PEDD Liquor 
• Tosa Block Party – Class B Beer and Class C Wine 

 
The following business have new Agents: 
 

• Blue Ribbon Pub, LLC, Jackson’s Blue Ribbon Pub, Nicole Roca – Agent, 11302 W. Blue 
Mound Rd. 

• Le Reve Patisserie & Café LLC, Le Reve Patisserie & Café, Andrew Schneider – Agent, 
7610 Harwood Ave. 

• Mega Marts, LLC, Pick ‘N Save #416, Tianna Samp – Agent, 1717 N. Mayfair Rd. 
• Red Lobster Hospitality LLC, Red Lobster #0150, Nicolasa Flores – Agent, 2801 N. Mayfair 

Rd. 
• Rice N Roll Inc, Kin By Rice N Roll, Pramoth Lertsinsongserm – Agent, 7484 W. State St. 
• Texas de Brazil (Milwaukee) Corporation, Texas de Brazil, Roberto Bastida – Agent, 2550 

N. Mayfair Rd. 
• The Thirsty Duck LLC, Hermanas, Gabriella Zierath – Agent, 11320 W. Blue Mound Rd. 
• Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy, L.L.C., CVS Pharmacy #8771, Angela Stevenson – Agent, 7520 

W. Blue Mound Rd. 



 

CLERK’S OFFICE MEMO 
 

 
There are 23 licensees that applied after May 22, 2023 or have yet to apply. 
 

E. Requested Actions 
 
If acceptable, recommend the Common Council grant the renewal Class A/B/C alcohol licenses 
pursuant to the attached list for the 2023-2024 license period. 

 
 
 


